From: Ken Lassa <klassa@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 8:58 AM
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR
Subject: RE: Old Volk Service closure submittal status update request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Hello Carrie,

As you know, the PECFA program is ended and so has the funding mechanism for this project. There is
no activity for this project as there is no way to pay for any time associated with this project.

Thank you,

Ken Lassa

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 11:00 AM

To: Ken Lassa <klassa@reiengineering.com>

Subject: Old Volk Service closure submittal status update request

CAUTION: External Email.

HI Ken, On July 2, 2020, | sent you a list of technical revisions that were needed for the Old Volk Service
Station (03-44-555683). Could you please provide me with an update? Thanks, Carrie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Carrie Stoltz

Hydrogeologist-Remediation and Redevelopment, EM Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

107 Sutliff Avenue, Rhinelander, WI 54501

Cell Phone: (715) 360-1966

Fax: (715)365-8932

Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov

@ dnr.wi.gov
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